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August 1, 2022

Carol H. Kim, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for
Academic Affairs

University at Albany

1400 Washington Avenue, University Hall 308

Albany, New York 12222

Dear Dr. Kim:
The following curricular matter is approved as requested by the University at Albany:

Reactivation of a Deactivated Program

Theatre/Law, leading to a Bachelor of Arts (B.A.)/Juris Doctor (J.D.), (SED 89195; HEGIS 1007.00)
This reactivation is effective immediately. The proposed program revision will be processed separately

and is not effective until registered by NYSED.

Sincerely,

g

David T Cantaffa, Ph.D.
Associate Provost, Office of Academic Programs, Planning and Assessment

Copy: President Rodriguez
Dr. Malatesta
Ms. Beachner
Dr. Pagano
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